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Docket No, 50-410

MEMORANDUM FOR: Steven A. Varge, Director
Diviston of Reactor Projects 1/11
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Willtam F. Kane, Director
Division of Reactor Projects
Region |
SUBJECT: LICENSING ACTION REVIEW ™% 1 HE MILE POINT UNIT 2,

CHANGE TO INITIAL STARTUP TEST PROGRAM (TAC NO. 66179)

Region 1 has completed the Licensing Action Review for a proposed change to the
Final Safety Analysis Report representing changes to the startup test program,
which was submitted to NRR by licersee letter NMP2 1074 dated September 9,
1987, Based on this evaluation, as documented 1in the enclosed safety
evaluation and SALP Input, the proposed change 1s found acceptable,

The revised Fina)l Safety Analysis Report changes for Chapter 14 have been
enclosed as Enclosure 2. This action completes work performed by Region 1
under TAC 66179. The principa) reviewer was L. Wink of the Division of Reactor
Safety.

Original Signed Byt

William F. Kane, Director
Division of Reactor Projects
Region 1

Enclosures:

1.  Safety Evaluation

2. Revised FSAR Chapter 14
3. SALP Input

cc w/encls:

M. Haughey, PM, FOI=1, NRR
R. Capra, Dir, PDI=1, NRR
B. Boger, AD/R1, PDI-1, NRR

CONTACT:
M. Hillman (FTS 488-1236) (/é
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bee w/ encls:
Johnston, DRS
Gallo, DRS
Wink, DRS
Caphton, DRS
Kane, DRP
wWenginzer, DRP
Hillman, DRP
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bec w/ encls:
Johnston, ORS
Gallo, DRS
wink, DRS
Caphton, DRS
Kene, DRP
wenginzer, DRP
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